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Grace Haden
fyi-request-4232-eel42ef2 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Haden
Official Information Act 1982 request

Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 request (the Act) of 7 July 2016, requesting
information regarding the number of District Court and Dispute Tribunal hearings that have been
brought by or against Parking Enforcements Services and/or Wilson Parking New Zealand Limited.

The information you have requested forms part of the court record. The courts are excluded from
the operation of the Act under section 2(6)(a) and (b). Therefore, | am declining your request as
permitted by section 18(g) of the Act.

If you require any clarification of the information contained in this response please contact Antony
Paltridge, Team Leader, Media and External Relations, at media@justice.govt.nz or call
(04) 918 8980.

Yours sincerely

- 5
; L
Heather Baggott

General Manager, District Courts

Ref: 57834



